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_ CATHOLICITY IN CANTERBURY:
Timara

This distriet (Timaru), founded by Tather
Chataigner in 1869, comprised the whole of
South Canterbury, from the Rangitata to

y -, Waitaki.

Tag

&

He selecied o beantiful site outside -and
overlooking the town. The view extended
over the surrounding plains and over the vast
expanse of ocean. There he built a pres-
bytery.

At this time there were but few Catholies
in the town, and as these helonged to the
working and domestic classes, their resources

EARLY MISSIONARY EFFORTS.

able of accommodating 800 persons, a good
presbytery, a convent, with
school, two heautiful schools frequented hy
300 children, an Hibernian Society, a liter-
ary soclety, an orchestra, and about 900 Cath-
olies, '

Shand’s Track

This district was separated from Christ-
church in 1871, ab the same time as Lyttel-
ton and left to the administration of IFather
Chervier. At that time it comprised the
wholo of North Canterbury with the excep-
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Who succeeded Father Chervier

churel, in June, 1871

weve limited; hut the priests lived meagrely,
andd economically and with the offerings he
received, he undertook to build a chureh,
1t still exists—enlarged and embellished hy
his sueeessors.  [This clureh was supplanted
by the present stately edifice.—1d. N.Z, T.]

After Lis arrival, Father Chataigner, de-
sired to establish schools for girls and hoys,
and to confide the girls to the Sisters of
the Sacred Heart. They opened negotia-
tions, to this effect, with the Provincial
House in America and the project was san-
ctioned by the Superior-General at Paris.

The Sisters arrived in the month of Jan-
uary, 1881, and at their own expense imme-
diately commenced to construct a magnificent
building  in order to serve as a boarding
school and residence.

The district in its present state shows stiffi-
ciently the zeal of the priests and the Cath-
alics. Tt possesses a beautiful church, cap-
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as pastor of Christ-

tion of Banks Peinsula and Christehureh.,

The priest settled at Shand’s Track, after-
wards ealled New Headford, 2% miles from
Lineotn and 12 miles from Christehurch, bt
was aodistriel in the less fertile plains, with
some houses seattored here and there.

A Catholic gave five acres of land to the
priest who built first a house and then a
presbytery. e also opened a school. The
priest divided his time among the prineipal
centres of his mission. THis anostolic jour-
neys were almost continual and not without
dangers, above all when he had to cross the
Ashley or Waimakariri. Ore day when he
was returning from Rangiora in a trap, he
noticed while cressing the first branch of the
Waimakariri that the water was very high.
Without thinking he coutinued his journey
towards the second branch where there was a
bridge. Having crossed the bridge he saw

a first-class

which blocked the path. To go back was

impossible, he loosened the reins and trusted
to Providence. The least deviation would
have been fatal, but the horse followed the
causeway withont faltering. Some of the
Catholics working on the railway line and
who knew the priest stopped to watch anxi-
ously the progress of his lazardous course,
and when he arrived safe and sound on the
river bank, they gathered round him with
loud applause.

The church at Shand’s Track was now in-
sufficient for the needs of the people so an-
other was constructed under the title of
“The Church of Reparation.” Tt was a
pretty church, 60 feet hy 30 fect, not count-
mg o spacious sanctuary and a large sacristy.
Its spire rose to & height of 35 feet above
the roof. In the interior a dade reached all
around; there were 12 double painted win-
dows on each side and a triple window, 20
fect high, in the sanciuary.

Waimate

Waimate is a dismemberment of Timarn.
Before 1869 some Catholics scattered here
and there as servants at the stations or as
wood eatters in the forest, were visited by
tho priests from Christechurch. Trom 1869
to 1875 they were visited by Father Chat-
aigner; who bought some ground in the grow-
ing town in order to build a church there.

After this Father Goutenoire was placed
in sole charge of Waimate. During his time
the work of the railway and the enltivation
of the wood "had atiracted a preat number
of workers to Waimate; among them many
Catholics. Father Goutenoire took advan-
tage of the circumstances to found a perma-
nent mission then. In 1875 he commenced
the construction of a church which was bles-

sed in October, 1876, Ly Archbhishop Red-
wood.

Temuka

Temuka is a filiation of Timarw. It was
separated in 1876 and entrusted to the ad-
ministration of Father Fauvel, who was born
in November, 1833, at Hautteville-ln-Sui-
chande, the Fatherland of the famons Tan-
crede of the Crusades.

When he arrived the Catholics were nat
very numerous in the toww; the majorily
being for the main part independent farmers
in the country. When he had discovered the
dispositions of the Catholics, Father Fauvel
informed them of his intention of building a
stone chureh and asked for their assistanee.
All agreed willingly and the founddtion stone
was laid on December 16, 1879, hy Arelibishop
Redwood in the presence of a great gather-
ing of people. Father Fauvel drew the plan
of his church and urged the men to hurry
with the work., When the steeple was fin-
ished he blessed the cross and placed it on
the top of the steeple.

Rangiora
This district is a filiation of Shand’s Track

Arom which it was separated in 1877 and was

entrusted to Father Binsfeld. This priest,
originally from America, was at once sent as
viear to Nelson. In 1875 he accepted the
diffieult mission of visiting German and Po-

in front of him o lake forming & causeway lish colonists who lhad settled at Jackson’s
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